OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Ohio 44017

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT DESIGN SERVICES

Mainline Pavement Reconstruction for
Project Sections at Various Locations on the Ohio Turnpike
Letters of Interest to Submit a Response to be received no later than:

5:00 p.m., (EDT), March 14, 2013

Issue Date to Selected Interested Firms:
March 21, 2013

Inquiry End Date:
5:00 p.m. (EDT), April 4, 2013

Proposals from Selected Firm(s) to be received no later than:
2:00 p.m. (EDT), April 11, 2013

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. (EDT), MARCH 11, 2013
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. (EDT), MARCH 11, 2013

Q#4

A#4

Q#5

A#5

Q6

A#6

Q#7

A#7

Q#8

A#8

Q#H9

A#9

Is it possible to receive a copy of the OTC’s Master Plan?

The Master Plan is available upon request on a compact disk from the Procurement Manager

To clarify, the PM resume is part of the ten (10) page maximum for the LOI?

The proposed Project Manager's résumé may be attached as an appendix to the LOI and
excluded from the page limit constraints.

How are the references from other government organizations to be shown? Is a document
from each to be included or is the intent that a listing of each organization with the project
name and the organization’s contact person be shown?

References from governmental organizations may simply state the organization’s name, contact
person, project name and a brief description of the project scope.

Can we get a copy of the 2009 Mainline Pavement Evaluation?

See response to Q#4 above

Is it possible to see a copy of the winning LOI from the previous contract for this type of
work?

There is no “winning LOI' " The Commission selects a sufficient number of interested and
qualified Firms on the basis of the LOIs submitted to elicit a sufficient number of responses to
the RFP  Then, the top-ranked Firm is selected on the basis of the Proposals submitted in
response to the RFP.

Since our submission of the 2013-2014 Statement of Qualifications, we have added/changed
staff relative to roadway design/project management. Do we need to update/resubmit these
qualifications prior to submission of the subject LOI?

If the Interested Firm’s LOI identifies staff members that are not included in its response to the
2013-2014 Biennial Request for Qualifications, the Firm's Statement of Qualifications can be
updated simultaneously with the submission of the LOI
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Q#10 Will base mapping be provided by the Commission or will the design consultant have to
provide it for each section?

A#10  The Commission will provide Base Mapping to the Selected Firm



